

Issue 99 Request for Information ‘Industry’s view on the value of the D0215 data flow’
[bookmark: _Toc53952124][bookmark: _Toc53963245]Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. We also encourage you to provide financial information showing any costs and/or benefits of this change to your business.
Elexon can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this, although we will provide all information to the relevant Panel Committee(s), the Issue 99 Group and the Retail Energy Code (REC) Manager unless otherwise requested.

Your Details

[image: ]
Your Response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form.
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘Issue 99 Request for Information’, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on Friday 1 July 2022.







	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	


	Parties Represented

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	NETSO.

	
	
	Virtual Lead Party
	
	

	BSC Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	Trade body[footnoteRef:1] [1:  Please state how many members you represent and which roles, where possible] 


	
	
	MVRNA
	
	Consultant

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	[]
	
	[]

	REC Party role(s) represented[footnoteRef:2] (mark all that apply) [2:  Please indicate any REC role(s) represented in addition to the BSC roles above] 

	
	Metering Equipment Manager
	
	Energy Supplier

	
	
	Distribution Network Operator
	
	Other:

	
	
	[]
	
	[]




	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts
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Consultation Questions
	Question 1

	As a Supplier, do you receive the D0215 flow in your system?
	

	If ‘Yes’, please explain how you currently make use of the D0215 flow (i.e. for what operational processes)

	



	Question 2

	Does the D0215 flow add value to your operational processes?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 3

	Do you agree that the optional fields should be removed from the D0215 flow?
	Yes/No

	If ‘Yes’, please provide an explanation of how you intend to use the data in the retained mandatory fields.
If ‘No’, please provide a rationale, explaining why you believe the optional fields should be retained.

	



	Question 4

	Do you agree with the footnote[footnoteRef:3] currently outlined in pg.10 of BSCP515 and footnote 57[footnoteRef:4] in the REC MO Schedule and why? [3:  If required, and at any time after a new connection (and only for MSIDs first registered after 6 November 2008), the SVA MOA may make further requests for Site Technical Details from the LDSO, in which case the
LDSO shall respond by sending a D0215 ‘Provision of Site Technical Details’ or D0382 ‘Rejection Response for Request to LDSO for Site Technical Details within 5WD.]  [4:  If required, and at any time after the effective date of the Metering Equipment Manager ‘s Appointment (and only for Metering Points first registered after 6 November 2008), the Metering Equipment Manager may request Site Technical Details by sending a D0170 ‘Request for Metering System Related Details’. The Distribution Network Operator shall respond within 5 WD of such requests by sending a D0215 ‘Provision of Site Technical Details’ or D0382 ‘Rejection Response for Request to Distribution Network Operator for Site Technical Details’ either by electronic means or by another method, as agreed with the Metering Equipment Manager. The Metering Equipment Manager shall determine any appropriate course of action within 2 WD of receiving this information
] 

	Yes/No

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 5

	As an LDSO, what is the average monthly volume of D0170s received and how much effort (FTE hours) is spent processing the D0170 requests?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	






	Question 6

	As an LDSO, what proportion of the average monthly volume of D0170s received have operational value?
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	




	Question 7

	Which of the proposed options do you agree with?
	

	☐	Option 1
This option seeks to remove the D0215 flow in totality. The potential benefit of this is that it reduces the risk of having an incorrectly programmed meter, as the D0215 data flow is sent much earlier in the New Connection process and as such, the data in the flow is not always reliable.

	☐	Option 2
This option seeks to review all of the processes associated with the request of the D0215 flow. The potential benefit is that the number of irrelevant D0170 requests will be reduced, ensuring that the D0215 flow is only requested where there is value in having it.

	☐	Option 3
This option seeks to remove the optional fields in the D0215 flow, retaining only the mandatory fields for use. The potential benefit is the assurance that the relevant data is available to the Meter Operator Agents (MOAs) and Suppliers.

	☐	Option 4
This option seeks to combine the solution from options 2 and 3.

	Please provide your rationale

	Insert response here




	Question 8

	Do you have any further comments on Issue 99?
	

	If ‘Yes’, please provide your comments.
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Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “Issue 99 Request for Information” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Friday 1 July 2022 
The Issue 99 Workgroup will consider your consultation response at its next meeting, where it will make a decision on what solution should be progressed for Issue 99.
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